MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES

GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Office of the Cabinet

Jamaica House

1 Devon Road

Kingston 10

Tel: 876-929-8880-5

Fax: 876-929-6676

Email: info@cabinet.gov.jm

Website: www.cabinet.gov.im

Prime Minister:
The Most Hon. Andrew Holness, ON, PC, MP

Email: primeminister@opm.gov.im

Cabinet Secretary:
Ambassador the Hon. Douglas Saunders, OJ,
CDh, JP

Email: cabsec@cabinet.gov.im
douglas.saunders@cabinet.gov.jm

Office of the Prime Minister

(Defence, Economic Growth, Job Creation and Information)

Jamaica House

1 Devon Road

Kingston 10

Tel: 876-927-9941-3/876-968 8229
Fax: 876-929-0005/876-960-1241
Email: opmnews@opm.gov.jm

Western Division

10 Delisser Drive

Montego Bay

St. James

Tel: 876-979-0044/876-940-6729
876-979-0005/876-979-3415

Website: www.opm.gov.jm

Prime Minister:
The Most Hon. Andrew Holness, ON, PC, MP

Email: primeminister@opm.gov.im
Tel: 876-927-9942-3

Minister without Portfolio:
Hon. Robert Morgan, MP

Email: robert.morgan@opm.gov.jm
Tel: 876-968-1679

Minister without Portfolio:
Hon. Floyd Green, MP

Email: floyd.green@opm.gov.jm

State Minister:
Hon. Homer Davis

Email: homer.davis@opm.gov.jm

Permanent Secretary:
Mrs. Audrey Sewell, CD, JP

Email: audrey.sewell@opm.gov.jm
pso@opm.gov.jm
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Economic Growth and Job Creation

The Towers Building

25 Dominica Drive

Kingston 10

Tel: 876-926-1590/876-926-1690-3
Fax: 876-926-4449

Email: info@megjc.gov.jm

Website: https://megjc.gov.im

Prime Minister: Email: primeminister@opm.gov.jm
The Most Hon. Andrew Holness, ON, PC, MP
Minister without Portfolio: Email: everald.warmington@megjc.gov.jm
Hon. Clifford Everald Warmington, MP Address: 138H Maxfield Avenue
Kingston 10
Tel: 876-754-1900-1
Minister without Portfolio: Email: matthew.samuda@megjc.gov.jm
Senator the Hon. Matthew Samuda
Permanent Secretary: Email: audrey.sewell@megjc.gov.jm
Mrs. Audrey Sewell, CD, JP ps@megjc.gov.jm

Ministry: National Security

NCB Towers

2 Oxford Road

Kingston 5

Tel: 876-906-4908-22

Fax: 876-906-1724

Email: information@mns.gov.jm

Website: www.mns.gov.jm

Deputy Prime Minister: Email: horace.chang@mns.gov.jm
The Hon. Dr. Horace Chang, CD, MP securityminister@mns.gov.jm
Tel: 876-906-2411

Fax: 876-906-5104

Minister of State: Email: zavia.mayne@mns.gov.jm
Hon. Zavia Mayne, MP
Permanent Secretary: Email: courtney.williams@mns.gov.jm

Mr. Courtney Williams
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Agriculture and Fisheries

Agriculture and Fisheries

Hope Gardens

Kingston 6

Tel: 876-927-1731-50/876-619-1731
Fax: 876-927-1904

Email: customerservice@moa.gov.jm

Website: www.moa.gov.jm

Minister: Email: minister@moa.gov.jm
Hon. Pearnel Charles Jr., MP

Minister of State: Email: stateminister@micaf.gov.jim
Hon. Franklin Witter, MP

Permanent Secretary: Email: psecoffice@moa.gov.jm
Mr. Dermon Luke Spence, JP

Ministry: Culture, Gender, Entertainment and Sport

4-6 Trafalgar Road

Kingston 5

Tel: 876-978-7654/876-978-7881
Fax: 876-978-2948/876-927-8380
Email: info@mcges.gov.jm

Website: www.mcges.gov.jm

Minister: Email: hmoffice@mcges.gov.im
Hon. Olivia Grange, CD, MP

Minister of State: Email: aterrelonge@mcges.gov.jm
Hon. Alando Terrelonge, MP

Permanent Secretary: Email: psoffice@mcges.gov.jm
Mr. Denzil Thorpe denzilthorpe@mcges.gov.jm
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Education and Youth

2 National Heroes Circle

Kingston 4

Tel:876-922-1400-9

Fax: 876-948-9132

Email: customerservice@moey.gov.jm

Website: www.moey.gov.jm

Minister: Email: fayval.williams@moey.gov.jm
Hon. Fayval Williams, MP

Permanent Secretary: Email: maureen.dwyer@moey.gov.jm
Mrs. Maureen Dwyer (Acting)

Ministry: Finance and the Public Service

30 National Heroes Circle

Kingston 4

Tel: 876-922-8600-16/876-932-4732

Fax: 876- 922-7097/876-922-8804

Email: ati@mof.gov.jm, mofps.pr@mof.gov.jm

Website: www.mof.gov.jm

Minister: Email: hmf@mof.gov.jm

Hon. Nigel Clarke, DPhil.,MP

Minister of State: Email: statemin@mof.gov.im

Hon. Marsha Smith, MP

Financial Secretary: Email: finsec@mof.gov.jm

Ms. Darlene Morrison darlene.morrison@mof.gov.jm
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES

GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade

2 Port Royal Street
Kingston

Tel: 876-676-4028-30
Fax: 876-929-6733

Email: info@mfaft.gov.jm

Website: www.mfaft.gov.jim

Minister:

Senator the Hon. Kamina Johnson Smith

Email: hmfaft@mfaft.gov.im

Minister of State:

Senator the Hon. Leslie Campbell

Email: hmos@mfaft.gov.im

hmos.assistant@mfaft.gov.jim

Permanent Secretary:

Ambassador Sheila Sealy Monteith

Email: ps@mfaft.gov.im

Ministry: Health and Wellness

Minister’s Office

10-16 Grenada Way

Kingston 5

Tel: 876-633-8172/876-633-7771

Fax: 876-622-8364
Email: pr@moh.gov.im

Permanent Secretary’s
Office

24-26 Grenada Crescent
Kingston 5

876-633-8103/876-633-7433 | Tel: 876-633-8172

Fax: 876-622-8364

Human Resource & Finance
10A Chelsea Avenue
Kingston 5

Tel: 876-633-7400

Fax: 876-622-8364

Website: www.moh.gov.jm

Minister:

Dr. the Hon. Christopher Tufton, MP

Email: tuftonc@moh.gov.im

Minister of State:

Hon. Juliet Cuthbert Flynn, OD, MP

Email: juliet.flynn@moh.gov.jim

Permanent Secretary:
Mr. Dunstan. E. Bryan

Email: dunstan.bryan@moh,gov.im

JAMAICA INFORMATION SERVICE 5

Updated: July 2022


mailto:info@mfaft.gov.jm
http://www.mfaft.gov.jm/
mailto:hmfaft@mfaft.gov.jm
mailto:hmos@mfaft.gov.jm
mailto:hmos.assistant@mfaft.gov.jm
mailto:ps@mfaft.gov.jm
mailto:pr@moh.gov.jm
http://www.moh.gov.jm/
mailto:tuftonc@moh.gov.jm
mailto:juliet.flynn@moh.gov.jm
mailto:dunstan.bryan@moh,gov.jm

MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Industry, Investment and Commerce

Industry and Commerce

4 St. Lucia Avenue

Kingston 5

Tel: 876-968-7116

Fax: 876-960-7422

Email: communications@miic.gov.jm

Website: www.miic.gov.jm

Minister: Email: hmoffice@miic.gov.jm
Senator the Hon. Aubyn Hill

Minister of State: Email: hmos office@miic.gov.im
Dr. the Hon. Norman Dunn, MP

Permanent Secretary: Email: ps-office@miic.gov.jm
Mrs. Sancia Bennett Templer

Ministry: Justice

61 Constant Spring Road

Commerce Gate, Kingston 10

Tel: 876-906-4923-31/876-279-8199
Toll Free: 888-4-justice (587-8423)
Fax: 876-906-4983/876-906-1712
Email: customer.service@moj.gov.jm

Website: www.moj.gov.jm

Minister: Email: delroy.chuck@moj.gov.jm
Hon. Delroy Chuck, QC, MP

Attorney General: Email: attorneygeneral@agc.gov.jm
Dr. Derrick McKoy, CD

Permanent Secretary: Email:

Mrs. Graceann Stewart McFarlane (Acting) | permanent.secretary@moj.gov.jm
graceann.stewart-mcfarlane@moj.gov.jm
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES

GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Labour & Social Security

Labour Division Social Security Division

1F North Street 14 National Heroes Circle

Kingston Kingston 4

Tel: 876-922-9500-14 Tel: 876-922-8000-13

Fax: 876-922-6902/3183 Toll Free: 888-991-2089

Email: prunit@mlss.gov.jm Fax: 876-922-6902, 924-9639
Website: www.mlss.gov.jm

Minister:

Hon. Karl Samuda, OJ, CD, MP Email: karl.samuda@mlss.gov.jm

Permanent Secretary:

Mrs. Colette K. Roberts Risden Email: missps@mlss.gov.jm

Ministry: Legal and Constitutional Affairs
¢/o 1 Devon Road, Kingston 10

61 Constant Spring Road, Kingston 10
Tel: 876-927-9941-3, 876-929-8850-5 & 876-927-4101-3 (Minister and Permanent Secretary)
Tel: 876-906-4923-31 (Legal Reform Department & Law Revision Secretariat)

Tel: 876-906-1717 (Office of the Parliamentary Counsel)

Website: www.moj.gov.jm

Minister:
Hon. Marlene Malahoo Forte QC, MP, JP

Email: mmalahoo@Iexforte.com

Permanent Secretary:
Mr. Wayne Robertson (Acting)

Email: wayne.robertson@mlca.gov.jim
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Local Government and Rural Development

85 Hagley Park Road

Kingston 10

Tel: 876-754-0992-9

Fax: 876-754-0120

Email: communications@mlgcd.gov.jm

Website: www.localgovjamaica.gov.jm

Minister: Email: ministersecretaries@mlgcd.gov.jm
Hon. Desmond McKenzie, CD, MP, JP

Permanent Secretary: Email: mhenry-martin@mlgcd.gov.jm
Mrs. Marsha Henry-Martin permanentsecretaryoffice@mlgcd.gov.jm

Ministry: Science, Energy and Technology

36 Trafalgar Road
Kingston 10

Tel: 876-929-8990-9
Fax: 876-929-8103
Email: info@mset.gov.jm

Website: www.mset.gov.jm

Minister: Email: dvaz@mset.gov.jm
Hon. Daryl Vaz, MP

Permanent Secretary: Email: cpalmer@mset.gov.jm
Mrs. Carol Palmer, CD, JP
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MINISTERS AND MINISTRIES
GOVERNMENT OF JAMAICA

Ministry: Tourism

64 Knutsford Boulevard

Kingston 5

Tel: 876-920-4926-30, 876-920-4924

Fax: 876-920-4944, 876-920-4945-6

Email: info@mot.gov.jm / hrm@mot.gov.jm

Website: www.mot.gov.jm

Minister: Email: edmund.bartlett@mot.gov.im
Hon. Edmund Bartlett, CD, MP Tel: 876-920-4945-6
Fax: 876-906-0198

Permanent Secretary: Email: jennifer.griffith@mot.gov.jm
Mrs. Jennifer Griffith, JP

Ministry: Transport and Mining

138H Maxfield Avenue

Kingston 10

Tel: 876-754-1900-1/876-754-2584-9/876-754-2590-3
Fax: 876-754-2595

Website: www.mtw.gov.jm

Minister:
Hon. Audley Shaw CD, MP Email: hm@mtw.gov.jm

Minister of State: Email: hmof@mtw.gov.jm
Hon. William J.C. Hutchinson, CD,
MP

Permanent Secretary: Email: ps@mtw.gov.jm
Dr. Alwin Hayles, CD

JAMAICA INFORMATION SERVICE 9
Updated: July 2022


mailto:info@mot.gov.jm
mailto:hrm@mot.gov.jm
http://www.mot.gov.jm/
mailto:edmund.bartlett@mot.gov.jm
mailto:jennifer.griffith@mot.gov.jm
http://www.mtw.gov.jm/
mailto:hm@mtw.gov.jm
mailto:hmof@mtw.gov.jm

